LeighDay

FAO: Examining Authority for Sizewell C Direct Dial: 020 7650 1248
Planning Inspectorate Email: NN
National Infrastructure Planning ]

Temple Quay House

Your Ref:
2 The Square
Bristol Our Ref: JBB/RWS/00127327/3
BS1 6PN Date: 3 September 2021

By email only:
sizewellc@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Examining Authority,

Application by NNB Generation Company (SZC) Limited (“the Applicant”)
for an Order Granting Development Consent for The Sizewell C Project
(“the Project”)

1. We write on behalf of Together Against Sizewell C (“TASC”) (IP no.
20026424) in order to respond to ExQ2, General and Cross-Topic
Question G.2.15 Policy and Need — Deadline 7.

2. On 5 May 2021, TASC sent a letter to the Secretary of States for HCLG
and BEIS [Rep1-187] regarding the status of Energy National Policy
Statements (“NPSs”) EN-1 to EN-6 both in respect of the Project for the
purposes of s.104 of the Planning Act 2008 and pending completion of the
ongoing NPS review (see DL1). Under Question G.2.15, PINS requested
that a copy of any response received was submitted to the Examination.

3. BEIS responded to TASC's letter on 2 June 2021. We enclose a copy with
this letter as requested. The Secretary of State for HCLG did not
separately respond, because BEIS told TASC that the letter fell within
BEIS’s remit.

4. We trust this letter will be of assistance.

Yours faithfully,

Enc.
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